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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

November 17, 2022

ANDREW CONTE
2736 GUILFORD AVENUE
BALTIMORE, MD 21218

FOIPA Request No.: 1420576-000
Subject: HART, WARREN

Dear Andrew Conte:

The FBI has completed its review of records subject to the Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) that
are responsive to your request. The enclosed documents were reviewed under the FOIPA, Title 5, United States
Code, Section 552/552a. Below you will find check boxes under the appropriate statue headings which indicate the
types of exemptions asserted to protect information which is exempt from disclosure. The appropriate exemptions are
noted on the enclosed pages next to redacted information. In addition, a deleted page information sheet was inserted
to indicate where pages were withheld entirely and identify which exemptions were applied. The checked exemptions
used to withhold information are further explained in the enclosed Explanation of Exemptions:

Section 552 Section 552a
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19 preprocessed pages are enclosed. To expedite requests, preprocessed packages are released the
same way they were originally processed. Documents or information originating with other Government agencies
that were originally referred to that agency were not referred as part of this release. This material is being provided
to you at no charge.

Please refer to the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum for additional standard responses applicable to your
request. “Part 1” of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests. “Part 2” includes
additional standard responses that apply to all requests for records about yourself or any third party individuals.
“Part 3” includes general information about FBI records that you may find useful. Also enclosed is our Explanation
of Exemptions.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

If you are not satisfied with the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s determination in response to this request,
you may administratively appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submit an appeal through
OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the instructions on OIP’s website:


http://www.fbi.gov/foia
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https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal. Your appeal must be postmarked or electronically
transmitted within ninety (90) days of the date of my response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail,
both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the
FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by emailing the FBI's FOIA Public Liaison at
foipaquestions@fbi.gov. The subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please also cite
the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified. You may also contact the Office
of Government Information Services (OGIS). The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government
Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park,
Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile
at 202-741-5769.

Sincerely,

Michael G. Seidel
Section Chief
Record/Information

Dissemination Section
Information Management Division

Enclosure(s)

This is the final release of information responsive to your FOIPA request. This material is being provided to
you at no charge. Duplicate copies of the same document were not processed.

Based on the information you provided, we conducted a main entity record search of the Central Records
System (CRS) per our standard search policy. For more information about records searches and the standard search
policy, see the enclosed FBI FOIPA Addendum General Information Section.

The enclosed documents are from a multiple subject investigation that listed the subject of your request as
one of the subjects. The only portions processed were those documents that contained information concerning your
subject. Documents were not considered for processing if no information about your subject was in the body of the
document.

Records that may have been responsive to your request were destroyed. Since this material could not be
reviewed, it is not known if it was responsive to your request. Record retention and disposal is carried out under
supervision of the National Archives and Records Administration (NARA), Title 44, United States Code, Section 3301
as implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1228; Title 44, United States Code, Section 3310 as
implemented by Title 36, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1229.10.


https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal
mailto:foipaquestions@fbi.gov
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FBI FOIPA Addendum

As referenced in our letter responding to your Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the FBI FOIPA Addendum
provides information applicable to your request. Part 1 of the Addendum includes standard responses that apply to all requests.
Part 2 includes standard responses that apply to requests for records about individuals to the extent your request seeks the listed

information.

Part 3 includes general information about FBI records, searches, and programs.

Part 1: The standard responses below apply to all requests:

(i)

(ii)

5U.S.C. 8§ 552(c). Congress excluded three categories of law enforcement and national security records from the
requirements of the FOIPA [5 U.S.C. § 552(c)]. FBI responses are limited to those records subject to the requirements of the
FOIPA. Additional information about the FBI and the FOIPA can be found on the www.fbi.gov/foia website.

Intelligence Records. To the extent your request seeks records of intelligence sources, methods, or activities, the FBI can
neither confirm nor deny the existence of records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and as applicable to requests for
records about individuals, PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. 88 552/552a (b)(1), (b)(3), and (j)(2)]. The mere acknowledgment of
the existence or nonexistence of such records is itself a classified fact protected by FOIA exemption (b)(1) and/or would reveal
intelligence sources, methods, or activities protected by exemption (b)(3) [50 USC 8§ 3024(i)(1)]. This is a standard response
and should not be read to indicate that any such records do or do not exist.

Part 2: The standard responses below apply to all requests for records on individuals:

0

(i)

(iii)

Requests for Records about any Individual—Watch Lists. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of any
individual's name on a watch list pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(7)(E) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. §§ 552/552a
(b)(7)(E), (j)(2)]. This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that watch list records do or do not exist.

Requests for Records about any Individual—Witness Security Program Records. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny
the existence of records which could identify any participant in the Witness Security Program pursuant to FOIA exemption
(b)(3) and PA exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C. 88 552/552a (b)(3), 18 U.S.C. 3521, and (j)(2)]. This is a standard response and
should not be read to indicate that such records do or do not exist.

Requests for Confidential Informant Records. The FBI can neither confirm nor deny the existence of confidential

informant records pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E), and (b)(7)(F) [5 U.S.C.8 § 552 (b)(7)(D), (b)(7)(E), and
(b)(7)(F)] and Privacy Act exemption (j)(2) [5 U.S.C.8 552a (j)(2)]. The mere acknowledgment of the existence or nonexistence of
such records would reveal confidential informant identities and information, expose law enforcement techniques, and endanger
the life or physical safety of individuals. This is a standard response and should not be read to indicate that such records do or do
not exist.

Part 3: General Information:

@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Record Searches and Standard Search Policy. The Record/Information Dissemination Section (RIDS) searches for
reasonably described records by searching systems, such as the Central Records System (CRS), or locations where responsive
records would reasonably be found. The CRS is an extensive system of records consisting of applicant, investigative,
intelligence, personnel, administrative, and general files compiled by the FBI per its law enforcement, intelligence, and
administrative functions. The CRS spans the entire FBI organization, comprising records of FBI Headquarters, FBI Field Offices,
and FBI Legal Attaché Offices (Legats) worldwide; Electronic Surveillance (ELSUR) records are included in the CRS. The
standard search policy is a search for main entity records in the CRS. Unless specifically requested, a standard search does not
include a search for reference entity records, administrative records of previous FOIPA requests, or civil litigation files.

a. Main Entity Records — created for individuals or non-individuals who are the subjects or the focus of
an investigation

b. Reference Entity Records- created for individuals or non-individuals who are associated with a case
but are not known subjects or the focus of an investigation

FBI Records. Founded in 1908, the FBI carries out a dual law enforcement and national security mission. As part of this dual
mission, the FBI creates and maintains records on various subjects; however, the FBI does not maintain records on every
person, subject, or entity.

Foreseeable Harm Standard. As amended in 2016, the Freedom of Information Act provides that a federal agency may
withhold responsive records only if: (1) the agency reasonably foresees that disclosure would harm an interest protected by one
of the nine exemptions that FOIA enumerates, or (2) disclosure is prohibited by law (5 United States Code, Section
552(a)(8)(A)(i)). The FBI considers this foreseeable harm standard in the processing of its requests.

Requests for Criminal History Records or Rap Sheets. The Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division
provides Identity History Summary Checks — often referred to as a criminal history record or rap sheet. These criminal history
records are not the same as material in an investigative “FBI file.” An Identity History Summary Check is a listing of
information taken from fingerprint cards and documents submitted to the FBI in connection with arrests, federal employment,
naturalization, or military service. For a fee, individuals can request a copy of their Identity History Summary Check. Forms
and directions can be accessed at www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks. Additionally, requests can be
submitted electronically at www.edo.cjis.gov. For additional information, please contact CJIS directly at (304) 625-5590.



http://www.fbi.gov/foia
http://www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/identity-history-summary-checks
http://www.edo.cjis.gov/
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters
be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers
to particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records or
information ( A) could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a fair
trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D) could
reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any private
institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign policy,
for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or privilege
under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be
held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant to
the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service the
release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who
furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1420576-000

Total Deleted Page(s) = 7

Page 57 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 58 ~ b6; b7C; b7D;

Page 109 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 153 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 154 ~ b6; b7C; b7D;
Page 155 ~ Duplicate;

Page 156 ~ Duplicate;

$ 0.0,0.0.0.0,¢.0.:0.9.9.9.0.0,0,0.0.9.0.0.0,0.0:4

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X Forthis Page X

. 0,.0,0.0.0.0,¢.0.:0.9.9.0.0.0,0,0.0.9.0.9.0,0.0:4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1345812-000

Total Deleted Page(s) = 7

Page 57 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 58 ~ b6; b7C; b7D;

Page 109 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 153 ~ b6; b7C; b7D; b7E;
Page 154 ~ b6; b7C; b7D;
Page 155 ~ Duplicate;

Page 156 ~ Duplicate;

$ 0.0,0.0.0.0,¢.0.:0.9.9.9.0.0,0,0.0.9.0.0.0,0.0:4

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X Forthis Page X

. 0,.0,0.0.0.0,¢.0.:0.9.9.0.0.0,0,0.0.9.0.9.0,0.0:4
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EX-MOUNTIE SPY SAYS

.Fonner RCMP undercover agent Warren Hart, circled, at Toronte International Alrport in
. 1975 w’ﬂh black acﬁvlsts Angala Da\ns. third; from nght, and Rosie Douglas, in glasses.
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“Capiain’ Warren Hart of the Black Panthers,
left, stands outside a Panther building in Baltl-
more with two fellow officers, Lieutenants
_ Chatles Butler, right, and Zeke Boyd. Hart, at the
. time working for the FBI, later dispatched Butler

» and Boyd to Montreal to work with the FLQ.
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WARREN ALLMAND
Bugged by Hart
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L .+ JOHN RODRIGUEZ
WARREN HART with the “‘bugged” car Mounties provided him. Another.victim . -
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r - : . v T e : ‘ g " _ 'The Toronio Sun, Thursday February 23, 1978 3

OTTAWA (CP-Special) —An American  impression that Mr. Allmand is a é¢dmmu- the RCMP headed by Judge David
FBI agent working for the RCMP bugged  nist.” b . MecDonald and should be called as a
former solicitor-general Warren Allmand . No government source;confirmed the witness,
and another MP and infiltrated radical  allegations that Warren Hart, 43, bugsg:l " MacKay tabled a petition asking the
groups across the couniry, documents  Allmand and New Demociat John Rodri-  House to investigate the allegations made
it released yesterday by Tory MP Elmer guez under orders fromithe Mounties’ by Hart, an American .citizen who was
MacKay say. . security service. Prime {Minister Tru- used by the FBI and the RCMP for 4%

According to the documents detailed in  deau said they were being studied. years to infiltrate radical groups in Can-
* a letter and interview transcript MacKay It was not clear why thelRCMP wanted. ada, the U.S. and the Caribbean.
tabled in the House: N to bug Rodriguez, MP for Nickel Belt, °  Hart claimed he later told Allmand

The RCMP didn't Yike Mr, Allmand . . *MacKay said Hart-has|submitted his  about the buggings and taping conversa- - -
. Most of the RCMP was under the - allegations to the federal probe into - tions in Allmand’s Montreal office and a
; =, i -~ + - college basement, but the cabinet minis-

ter didn'i seem surprised.

A spokesman for Adlmand said yester-
day he remembers Hart, but cannot
remembier any details of their conversa+ -

tions., Almand was to make a state-
ment today. - )

Rodriguez identified Hart from a photo
MacKay showed him, ’

Hart’s statement said he infiltrated the
Black Caucus in Toronto and Montreai,
the Canadian Socialist party in Toronto
and Varncouver, the Indian Movement in
Toronto, Vancouver and Lethbridge,
Oxfam Flatoon in Toronto, the Rasta-
farians i Toronto, West Indian groups,
Polimo andGa Chinese group ‘‘known as. : |
something lil‘;e the ‘Red Guard.”™ : ° + 4




“Captain” Warren Hart of the Black Panthers,
left, stands outside a Panther building in Baki-
more with two fellow officers, Lieutenants

Charles Butler, right, and Zeke Boyd. Hart, at the .

. time working for the FBI, later dispatched Butler
and Boyd to Montreal to work with the FLQ.
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¥ ROBERT MacDONALD
Staff Writer
Copyright 1878 |,
WASHINGTON — ““I was approached by special
agent Gerald Davis of the FBI and was.told Mr, Joe..
Degan, in charge of the FBI radical section, wanted
to sep me at the Holiday Inn, X
"“Bn April 11, 1971, I met Mr. Joe Degan there,’
aod there was another gentleman in the room. He+
was introduced to me as Sergeant I.D, Brown, of the-
Royal Canadian Mounted Palice.” )
And so began one of the most bizarre stories in
C:aadian, U.S. and Caribbean intelligence history.
“-+he man speaking was Warren Hart, then 2.

"41-year-old black undercover agent for the FBI who -

had penetrated the Black Panther Party in the U.S, -
and eventuaily became Stokely Carmichael’s body-
guard, To the Black Panthers, he was Captain Hart.

In a two-day series of interviews, Hart — now 49
and bitter about ‘his later treatment by Canadian
authorities — told the Sun in detall about how he:
came to Capnadea and infiltrated radical leftist-
movements. .

For 4 1/2 years, as a pald undercover agent of the
RCMP, he lived a double and even triple life. =

To black activist Rosie Douglas and other radi-
cals, he was a tried and true‘“*black brother’ who
becgme “General” Hart — bodyguard to Douglas
and a specialist in guerrilla warfar, He came here
“on the run’’ from U.S, authorities.

‘o the radicals, helwas also known as a guy with'
Mafia connections and crime income who drove a.
{Iazishy Marquis and, lqiter. a 1975 Lincoln Continen- *

 Controlled by RCMP

‘Throughout, however, Hart was controlled by his:

employers — the RCMP\Security Service. .
ugh the use of an RCMP-equipped car, plusx
; body gacks,’ and»
openings, he assisted the Mounties in penet.
rating thany Canadian radical groups. -

ITowever, he also claimed he used his bugged car:
and a body-pack to secretly tape a meeting betweenx:
Douglas and the British Columbia NDP caucus ins’
Victoria, and even a meeting between Douglas ands *
Weaten ‘Allmand, then solleitor general, Prime -
Minister Trudeau’s cabinet boss of the RCMP,

And, under RCMP orders, he accompanied:
Douglas on several organizing tours of the Carlb--
bean, in which he claimed the goal was to ferment:,
revolution and Install socialist governments in 32 of .
the istands. : ' o

C,. Ywe tripe, ROMD afficars sapretly moved::

PLLA IR o g1k g

F}

' th'féflﬁ[h the Caribbean with'him fo give orders and:

hear his reports, 2

“And in some instances, they almost got me
kiled. by some stuptd moves,” said Hart, 2

('n his return from the Caribbean, Hart said he
was ‘‘debriefed” by the CIA — and most of his-
reports to the Mounties also were relayed back fouw
the U.S. via an FBI officer in Qttawa. ;

Now, the 5-foot-8 Hart — who welghs at 210 ——
fecls his life is endangered by his speaklnl% out. i

But I want some semblance of justice.— Ii
wouldn’t have sald anything if I wasn’t rated so.-
badly,” he safd. .

“I was promised by the RCMP that I would be ali!
owed to remain in Canada and live here when my -
weork was done — they even said my two sons could -
ons day join the RCMP.” ; 7

“Instead, they had me deported -~ and nelther-
Prime Minister Trudeau or Warzen Allmand woulds
g6 to bat for me,” he said, . e

“Only (Conservative MP) Elmer MacKay would}

C listen to my story — I happened to see his name iny-

the Baltimore Sun rega the RCMP, so I wroter
hia a letter last fall,”” recalled Hart. o

Hart told the Sun Sgt. Brown offered him his FBIT
salary -— $900 a month — plus $100 for travellings
expenses. He and his wife talked it over — and’'he s
accepted. A

As instructed by FBI agent Davis, Hart sald he.“g:
was given $45 and a travel warrant to Toronto —=

. bearding the plane at 7:45 p.m. on April 14, e
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more than once was Allmand,
. “Mr, Allmand used to attend various black politi-
cal meetings, especlally the black eaucus that was
stationed in Montreal,” said Hart.
“On Saturdays, Mr, Allmand would come to the

) Case 1:23-cv-03729 Document 1-11
. As Instructed, he registered at the Ford Hotel in
. Toronto and l[:honed Brown. The latter picked him
3 up near the hotel at 11:45 P.m., handed him $900,
and took him on a tour of places in the city’s black

+ n2ighborhoods, he said.

o One was the United Nerd International Associa- ineetings and make his presence known — on
,  tion on College Street, which he later visited after -  occasion he would ytet up and make his Iittle
| - oblaining a room on Howland Avenue, ~ - speeches, - e

“On one occasion, ‘Roste Douglas was invited to-
his office and I accompanied Rosie Douglas, and I
had been instructed by the RCMP to wear a body
tape with the mike exposed right under my tie to
tape the conversation between Mr. Warren All- -
mand and Rosie Douglas.”

Asked why the RCMP wanted Allmand taped,
Hart said:

“T was told that Mr. Warren Allmand did not like
the RCMP, — he is. socialist, and that they don’t ~.
need the son-of-a-bi%ch in there...pardon me. s

-“They guaranteed that Mr. Allmand would offer *
Rosie Douglas a joh, which he did.”

Allmand’s attitude fowards Douglas was that he
wanted to do all he could for the immigrant blacks, -

“] started visiting the UNIA ‘hall — meeting
varlous people — and teling them‘] was a former.
‘Panther member who was in Canada for a while. I.
was Captain Warren Hart of the Black Panthers.”

Soon, e met June Ward, the girl friend of Rosie
Douglas. g

“I sald ‘I'm here to help Rosie if I possibly can’.”
£ At the time Douglas was in jail and Hart said he

: w» “offered to put up bail for him. ‘

Harl's ace in gaininﬁ aceess to Douglas was a
letier he wrote to Stokely Carmichael in Africa,
telling the black radical that he was on the run. The
result was a letter from Carmichzel to Douglas
3 “saying 1 was his personal bodyguard and could be
S L instrumental in the black movement.”

-

v

During 1971, Douglas invited Hart to be his,
bodyguard and a ‘‘demolitions ekpert'‘on a tour of
the Caribbean. Black radical Horace Campbell, a
West Indlan, went along for part of the tour, but
then went on to Africa,

“He was overshadowed by Rosie — but also tried
to cas_t‘suspicion on methatl was a CIA or FBL." ke
recalled. “But I.was Rosie’s man."”
~*The RCMP was quite elated at my suecess in
getting in with Rosie Douglas — they didn’t think it

* was possible,” he said. He had been given $2,000 in

expenses for his Caribbean trip.
Rosie was under the impression 1 was geiting:
money from the Mafia.”
To help this imaige,,Hart was financed by the
Mounties to buy a large Mercury Marquis car ~~

- which they d%J:-rmeedeti to equip with equipment to

alow the driver (Hart) to secretly record any

" . conversation In the vehicle, he said., The micro-

phones were in the ceiling.

Later, he bought a 1975 Lingoln Continental,
which also was equipi:ed with bugs. Hart said the
equipping procedure involved him leaving it on a

arking lot near the RCMP headquarters on Jarvis
gtreet, and picking it up the next day. )

One of those recorded in conversation this way
was NDP MP John Rodriquez.

A man the RCMP undercover agent wiretapped

o = Lo W b

Ny,
2 W, &

.ap

_stay live,”

said Hart.

Later, when the RCMP bad informed Hart his
time had come toJeave Canada — that his job was
finished — he went to Allmand for help,

He confessed to taping the Allmand-Douglas con-
versations for the RCMP, .

~ He wiisn’t surprised

“Mr, Allmand shocked me hecause he didn’t
ar-to be surprised — why, I don't know.”

and gave Yart a list of his private telephone
réumb;rs — but did nothing to help him stay in

anada. A = “

On another occasion, Hart said be-used the “body
pack” taping cquipment to record a meeung
Douglas had with the NDP caucus_at the Britis
Columbia legislature. .

Sgt. Brown was apparently operating under
direct orders from the Ottawa RCMP headguarters
when he hired Hart. However, when he began to
work in the Toronto area, Hart found that another
Mountie superier to Brown -— Jim Warl — appeared
“not too happy”” with the arrangement.

Friction developed over the months and years —
particularly since Hart felt he “had fo be able to
function as a street person to be effective and fo

}

SUN REPORTER Robert MacDonald talks 1o Warren Hart in” Washington.
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!+ That evidence was used against him in 1975, o ¥

W

S ) +'» with préviously because he was not smart enough. * -

FORMER MOUNTIE AGENT WARREN-HART
* “Iwant some semblance of justice”

LRy Fpl ty

-This meant allowing Hart to project his tough-guy
image as'a Mafia-connected person., =’ ¥
An opportunity for this came when it was decided .
late in 1971 to arrest both Douglas and ‘Hart in an
effort to deport Douglas;” .
While they were in'the Don Jail;yHart met some

local Mafla connected persons and made friends + |

with them. He was later to associate with them and” ,
even do some “jobs’’ with RCMP approval in order

* to improve his credibility, he said. S

The result was a “‘phoney’’ deportation of Hart to

. the .S, The Mounties .told him to take.a month’s
trip around the.country.and slip-back into Canadas.-
‘He was.then to gradually come back'into circulation -

+ after hiding out In the back of a Gerrard Street .
' barbershop, ', wh ;

Lo, g TR A M s G 3
The ruse-worked, but it was later to'be used in the

. real deportation of Hart in 1975. In order to support -
' »"the first éﬁﬁortatlon, he told a hearing that he - -
i

+% before In the U.S, — making him ineligible'to be a

e

had been ty of assault and battery some years’

landed immigrant here,

g bt B

In 1972, 'Hart and -Douglas were in Caribbean

© agein, with Hart assigned to train guerrillas in the
- use of explosives. .. ., . S

‘The' undercover agent said he had some hali-

: - raising experiences in Grenada during the uprising
there. H:P was’;nvolvgd"-ln.assassmation'sc!_:einigg-' 5%

“that never came off’ and even was given $7,000 by.

" anti-gavernment foree: 4o Tay scias.

When Lie got back to Antigua, Hart sald he culied-

" his RCMP control in Toronto for instrictions. The

- W

result was that they sent him a black Canadian
constable — a man Hart said he refused to work

So another RCMP control man -— Sgt. Jack
Plummer — was sént. Hart claimed . mah

. almost gave him away when he got out of an airport
Hmousine and said: “Hey, buddy, what are you

doing?”’ .

“I said it's one of my Mafia memebers — man’
from the States that knows me — all the blacks paid’,
a lot of attention to him," said Hart, - . §

Later, when they met secretly in the hotel room,"
Plummer did not seem to have any solution for the
arms purchasing predicament. X

“f said, ‘Look, I have all this damn money on me,
what am I gonna do. with it?’ He sald, Well, wait a
minute - he' went out and called someone in
Toronto, apparently Warl.”

“*He said to spend the damn money. I said, ‘What
do yon mean spend it?’ — I safd how am I gonna
gover ;:,:yself spending money from revolutionary

orces?” ®

Puerto Hi&d binge

The result was that a “deal’ was worked out with
the FBI in which Hart went to Puerto Rico after
spen the arms money on some high living -
“‘under instructions.”” ) -

The story later was taken back to Grenada that
the FBI moved in on the deal in Puerto Rico and the
arms were’still buried there — after the puchase
had been made, -

In 1973, Hart had become discouraged with his
double-tﬂple life and went back to the U.S. home.
However, Brown. visited him there and persuaded
him — with the promise of a raise —to retymn to
Toronto, he said. )

However, tensions with his supetiors, Warl and

* Murray Sexsmith, increased until it was decided in

1975 that his role should-end and he was deported.

“Some of the RCMP fellows I worked with even _ -
went to Oftawa-in aftempts to ﬁet them to change
their minds — to ask them to keep their promise
that I wonld be allowéd to stay as a landed imml-
grant,” said Hart, . ~ . dod

bt Tearned the chance to ve In Candda— -
and I certalnly believe I would be a good citizen.” .
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
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CMP force ]
io 00 pubhc ;
on Hart role

E By ROBERT SHEPPARD
i; + Globe and Mall Reporter,
i

RCMP officers must tes-
“tify publicly about their
, relationship with self-de-
' scribed former agent War-

“ren Hart, the McDonald »
Commission directed yes-
terday in overruling the
force’s objections. +* °

v Calling it “a pragmatic

K olution,” Mr. Justice
id McDonald the comm

x:on chau-man, said.
ling is designéd to'-ba J

i “ance the public’s righttobe

4 assured about_the conduct”

,of high offxcials with the .

* Mounties’." ‘concern about

the protection of sources.”
.RCMP officers will prob-»,

ably take the stand today 1

after cross-examination of

Mr. Hart, who testified for

three days Jast week, is 1

concluded. They have been

ordered to testify-about 13

- specific issues raised by

Mr. Hart’s testimony but

., have been granted exemp- |

txons from giving public
ev:dence on such matters ’

*as the general way that ©

sources “are handled, all

references to other mdivld-

. uals acting as sources, the ™

" force's relationship with |

foreign agencies and police .

forces, and the manner ii -
which in tion -from”

» sources fs disseminated. |

ey

-

.r‘.:; Viseim

-r ~cw

2 pr mprreey

s

iy

0y

RCMP lawyer Richard |
Mmgeau was granted a‘Q .
se& ly adjournment yester
da to discuss the decision)
“with his clients, If thew
Mounties decide to defy the
< McDonald Commission on
- this matter, which they feel
* involves a .very important
- principle, they will have
two choices: either, have
. officers refuse to testify in *
° public” and Tisk- contempt
charges, or seek d court .
injunction to stop the testi-
mony going forward in .
public, as the Montreal po-
lice did when the Keable, .
Commission in Quebec
hegan unmasking so-called. "
‘iﬂxce informers la

ar

o

rponth.

Judge McDonald said th
. commission’s decision w.
based on jurisprudence and
not on the fact that former
Asollcxtor-general Jean-Jac-
.+ques Blais identified Mr.
Hart as a police informer in
y.the House of Commons in
February, 1978 . -

’l‘he RCMP has nelther
confirmed nor’ denied that
. Mr. Hart was an informer
as he claims during the
¢ period from 1971 until 1975.

s A U.S. citizen, Mr. Hart ~
Sys he was borrowed from
the U.S. Justice Depart-
ment at the request o ltl

- ";4

_ REMP to infiltrate blac
radical groups in Canad

. durmg that penod i

- 4
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By The Carwdlan Pre:: i

P

of RCMP documcnts
which show he ,was’ pa:d
morc than, $9, 700 to leave ,

anada in’ 1975 after

Ty -

: working undercover for the why his sngnature Jtruels gy

A Y

‘o

4 fotic, for 4% years. ¥
‘Hart told the McDonald
- royal -commlssxon investi-

2 S Sawhee = meo

-

,$6 0

OO

‘p v

*‘24 -

N - » st
gatmg RCMP actlvmcs or on two othcr rccenpts\ groups *have "been" ordered

Former RCMP’ mformer the security” scrvucc pald dated Dec‘ 16 1975 and 'to tesufy«-m pu‘olxc Iater

' Warrcn Hart on wcdnes-f '}nm only $6 000 sevcrancc totalhng Sl 788
day disputed the ' accuracy pa)' in cash"and " gave. "him ;

e ®

19757
Hart could not cxp]am

.« v

"appeared on an RCMP re-.

: ﬂw :mrnﬂv;; G e

>

Lo R s

o

.m'-
.‘- "4

show ‘“I would havc re-

$10; 000 which! is® not

e &
I

vl

’
-

~ The' Mountles wnll also.ﬁ
ceived > a total of :almost * be asked why_ thcy drop-i
ped Hart — an Amencan
citizen who said he™ was ‘on: "‘
RCMP offlcers who "loan from the U.
ceipt for $7,930 scverance dealt with Hart when he.. dcpartment = SO Su
pay dated Nov 13, 1975 * mfxltratcd black radxcal and ordcrcd "him to’l

4-3, WWW

gL

i1y . this’ weck and w:ll be askﬁs
He sald he did ‘ot slgn ' éd to explam the a apparcntg
two wceks to- leave the™' . those reccxpts, addmg thcy dlscrepancy .

country in November,

‘!

.§

%%k r.;v—,“
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By ROBERT SHEPPARD,
. Globe and Mail Reporter.
" OTTAWA — A senior '

“RCMP officer broke two

rweeks ,of legal stalemate
yesterday, finally acknowl-
edging that Warren Hart
,was recruited and used by
'the force for undercover

A ;f,s‘;~ y, fz.,r &{f"*ﬁ’d“fdék FIy; ,,’,. 'ﬁkv*

'a’f *‘-‘5 !..,“ E

x
o
%"

$nmon ’

“He would draw hxs own e sons, one of which was that

conclusions from the.infor-"
mation I supplied"’ -0

* -The RCMP had been
refusing for two weeks at -
the hearings to confirm or
deny that Mr.: Hart was a
.police informer, on grotnds -
that the protection of sourc-

.work against black radical b goes 10, the root “of its

“groups in Canada.., »% %
Chief ;set:ft. Giistav Begal- :
+Ki, ordered to testify by the™
,McDonald . . Commission,’
aTso acknowledged that- he
‘had indeed discussed the,
possibility of finding Mr.1
Hart a permanent job with

*the force after his under-

a]s./

»

l ver days were over,

. Hart has testified,
{ ough he denied there
‘a firm job offer. ,

It was indicated at o
pomt during the hearin
that the force may have |
.type of pension plan_fa
informers with 10 years
, service, but a soon as this .
" subject was broached it was
quickly referred to a later
grxvate hearing. Also to be

eard in private are the
_reasons Mr Hart’s services -
" were terminated after near-
ly 414, years as an informer.

A U.S. citizen, Mr. Hart'
%f testified that he was-.

»

ruited through U.S. Jus-

ce Department officials in
1971 and then ejected from:
Canada with only two

~polic&e_ l ;_'f-

* testify yesterday,

weeks’ notice in 1975, He i
has not been allowed to re-

' enter Canada since then,

cexcept under a. special”
minister’s_permit to testify _
at the current hearings gf
the federal inquiry jntb*
CMP operations. el
4 Supt. Begalki " testifi
. Ylesterday that Mr. Hart’s ,
HCMP “handlers” in,To-
* ronto had ‘requested that he
-be allowed to remain in*
Canada until at least after”
the Montreal Olympics in

t

' 1976, but this was vetoed by's ¢ matching

senior officers in Ottawa
““for operationatreasons.”

However. sborﬁy before
the first Mountie was to
RCMP
lawyer Richard Mongeau
requested a long adjourn-

m jnt for a number of rea-

[TV T e G e “at

"co
e He Said he is work, but

“ ed that at a 1073 meet- .
i g he made a firm job of-

“ fer. ul' Sureedl tO‘d him
Tthat §t depended on vacans
g::s.and ptﬁe force’s needs:
with his ‘i‘“ﬂ}.fm'
» at ‘some poin
Junare, ST Begald said: |

limented

two former officers slated '
, to testify, 1. D, Brown and
Jack Plummer, now want
« to be represented by their
own lawyer. They say there
. Is the possibility of conflict
" of interest if they are repre--
sented by the RCMP law-
yer, as they have been until

w. . T l'

Over strenuous objec-
tions ~ from commission
counsel Bruno Pateras apd
from the lawyer, for Mr.
Hart, Barry Wortzman, My.
Justice David McDonaL
granted an adjoumment. :

wiaa X Wmu . ane v ¥

v D

\___/"l

e -~
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B\“ROBERT SHEPPARD i
F ,] lobe and Mall Reporter- \

3‘ TTAWA —_ The RCMPQ‘
mdy defy the McDonald
Commnssnon by, hqvmg ‘its .

United States to infiltrate
black radical groups, has
been seeking a public heag-
ing for some time becauile
e feels wronged by ‘th
RCMP, which he = say [
promxsed him“a permanen
_Job but had him ejected
* from the country in 1975., » .
.He testified _yesterday
that the “apex' of his ca-

g * officers refuse to testify'
jabout _their relationship -

ith informer Warren Har
;\ hose activities includ
:! uggmg a federal SOllClOI"\

E) eneral.- Gt *reer as an agent was the’
ooy o T etemems e bugging of, conversatjons
3 RCMP lawyer Richard | “between ~ black radical*
! ongéau’ told the commis,| * Roosevelt Douglas  and

t ion yesterday at the sta

a new round of public
3 Mnngs that the force will
- “‘neither confirm nor deny'”” .

oy it

that Mr. Hart was its agent
[F the mid-1970s because it!
(]

various polificians in 1974,
including the solicitor-gen-

v eral of the day. Warren
- Alimand.

The taping was camed
out without the knowledge
of Mr. Douglas or Mr. Al-
Imand but with the appar-
ent gleeful concurrence of
Mr. Hart’s RCMP handlers,
who regarded their politi

" boss as “a Communist wit|
limst leanings,” Mr. Ha

tystified. * -
ggne RCMP lawyer said;

a long-standing principle}
t to discuss informants.

Mr. Hart, brought to
‘Canada in 1971 from the

ou\ ide the hearings that he
ha not yet decided whether
‘to counsel the officers in.
volved to refuse to testify
completely, to refuse to
testify in public, or to testi-
fy after a specific state-
ment that this is an excep-
tional case. Testifying after
such a statement would be
the easiest way out, he said,
but could Jeopardxze the
Mounties’ legal position
before the Keable commis-
sion in Quebec, where the
. unmasking of police inform-
“ers has become a touchy
legal issue.

i.  Mr. Mongeau agreed that
;the Hart affair is unusual
Ybecause the informant is

}not seeking protection but,
rather wants publicity, and
;because it has already been
acknowledged- . in  the
«Commons, by, former solici-
tor-general _J n-Jacques
Blans andférmer immigra;

-~ IR UNESIN PRy v )

‘5!

L
L

-informer

" tion minister Bud Cullen in
1978, that Mr. Hart was gn
the RCMP payroll.

osition” _not to discu

formants.

Bruno Pateras, counsel,
\-for the federal’ commission’
into RCMP activities, said
he intends to call various
. Mounties to_the stand to
' corroborate. Mr. Hart’s
evidence. (At least four -
» have already been served
. subpoenas.)
" Mr. Pateras said at yes-
' terday’s hearing that Mr. .

Hart’s evidence will show ,

‘how agents are recruited |
3 nd controlled by the forje,
17 {InG deal with infringemeilts

(f immigration laws, tlle
f Griminal Code,- tax law
. and privileges of MPs.

. EL But it is still /the poli

v wwrera oo

¥
|

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

| " The Globe & Mail"

: ~The 51-year-old Mr. Hart i

. Yaid he infiltrated the Blalk ¢
Panther movement for thy*"
* .S, Justice Department it -
- thie late 1960s, ‘and was.resn
,“cruited by the' RCMP ‘in”

s Washington."After 415 years ,Date:

%avesldroppmhg bgré - Mr. Edition:
ouglas as his ard
* and chauffeur, i Atitheg;

dunng

which he also gave semi-_Editor:
nars on weapons to various = Title:

_ radical groups across the
country and reported on all *
this to the RCMP, he said,
he was ejected wuh only Character:
. two weeks notice. %

. » He said he also ente ==
apartments to remove m
for photographing, and wal
ifivolved jwith the Toront
?7afxa at the RCMP’s en

Classification:
Submitting Office:

Toronto, Ontario

1/9/80
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£uragement .to establish a
ver for his high lifestyle: .
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. By Iam Hunter a

. Cul'-en national edm‘

.
_\., X .s

in, 1971 the RCMP under-;

_leader Roosevelt Douglas*
in Canada.,’ LSy e B

_fz He like being called
Sthe’ general” by black
a§CllVlSl,S He liked the lim-
aroundin, ~'=, .77

He dxdnt mind the fre:’
quent tnps he had to
make to the” Canbbean to -
' %lk to radical groups ‘in

peislands therel’;*/ ¥
. He didi’t mind Iuggmg
ound pracucally every *
_credit card issued in ‘Cang-
‘dd or the body pack whic
_he used to bug Dougla\s
,:and Canadian politicians;"
,mcludmg then- sohcxtor-
,gcneral Warrcn Allmand.”
- ,Four Years after bcmg
_ass1gned to mﬁltrate black ~
:fadical groups in Canada,
‘Hart was proud ol' his re-
coxd-

He was lookmg forward
“to a permanent job at the’
’.‘cnd -of his assngnment —
.ac civilian member of the

RCMP with an office in a

‘rlote‘l on,” the ‘outskirts of -

ttawa " Wwhere he would
ico-ordinate mfogmgmon,
‘gathered. by Mountie un-
-dercove

\.
}

nts.

Y
LR PR R N

usine he drove Douglas-

,-ga'w! -

e |

“For- four years begmmngi

cover agent posed as chief -
of staff to black radxcal:l

¥

4

4

"manent landed  status
Canada, of his son becoml
ng a mcmber of the force*}
But .in 1975 he l'ound ‘hey
wasn’t wanted Jn: this}
country, any longer. “He!
wast cut’ “off’ from his |
Mounue jnends ’even
though Douglas was sull
wor]cmg in Canada.-a ¥I
. He wrote many letters
to Ottawa'-'—e ,even ‘to
then-pnme m:ms;er P:erre
Trudeair — beggmg to be
allowed back.s. .~ 7% °
But the only answer: he
got was a notifi cation’“of ;
the number, of&debts \heﬂ_
had mcurred wnh f..hei
dit cards issued lnm by,
RCMP ~ ot Fuied
art was- beforc,j’t e
c onald Commxssmn-l =
vesugatmg RCMP wrong—
,doing Tuesday, 'clalmmg
Jhe was. " the vncumyof"
personal,‘,vendet'ta’ ‘byg:ra
"senior, -mem er}, of ﬁlﬁ
forEe: ~./ .Jd".?‘a'. > % ‘3&:
He denicd appearing be-
fore the “cominission o,
lodge a complamt, “but
said he wanted to prevent 1
the Mounues from making
“vague promises, to their.
undercover agents- which'
they' dén’t 'intend, to keep
and from ’steppmg on”
the sources they uge. ,
Hart acknowledged
! being gnven $6,000° as . 5¢-
;verance pay in 1975, but’
‘even so;. msnsted “I was’
*treated unfairly.. -'m“ 2.

* He dreamt of pe”j:f\”
1

(

3

'n in press and TV infe er-

N jews carliér s i 7-"’5"?&‘3( BT

"

“Recruited by the RCMP:

Yhile he was working u
1 rcover with the U.S. JUS\
) “department_ in 1971
Hart had become chauf-v
feur ‘bodyguard and confi-
dame of Douglas “within, a
onth “of coming -to Can‘\

. #ronn -
-‘Jg] &y

ouglas ‘4t this time

e e

“was “fighting a deportatxo .
*order for Jis part in th\t .

k"lv»

ncordla Umversxty — m
‘Montreal ) -~

'*"?l was acccpted at' all |
levels but one,” he told the
,commlssmn proudly, “and °
 that -was” because of jea- .

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

"The Citizen"

“lousy.”. - s —Ottawa, Ontario
t.v He was in on prellmma-

Ty planmng -for the assassi-

ination of two Sir George

1lhams ‘professors usiny |Date: 1/9/80

\3‘ apons " supplied by "thi} | Edition:

F\ont de. ‘Libération ~duj | Author:

Q_ebec.\, ,a- plan whlc R Editor:

e Title:

TWas never 1mplemented'\ 4
E‘ He “set up Douglas

s al'rest m Decemb
}\71‘x and was deportcd

mself 58 4wy
1 To make sure of his de-,
Lportauon, .on instructions
by the. RCMP, he lied at
an 1mm|gratnon heanng by

WARREN HART

Character:

or
Classification:
Submitting Office:
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'saying he, was a “r evolu-}
tlonary” thh a cnmmal
record-m the US: *,*'> ¢
3 lt was thls false testlmo-
ny 2 wlnch :the" Canadian.
f [ ernment used” Jin 11975
fa grounds for denyxl\
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of his mmal deportatlon in
1971, Hart was back in
Cianada working for ‘the
KCMP, and when Douglas
git out of Don Jail in’
Toronto, he tcamcd up
with him again.

He made several trips to | ¢
.the Caribbean at the invi-

g - -

|
3
;i
i

tation of radical " groups
there as an expert in mu-
nitions and weapons. Both
there and in Canada he
handled stolen weapons.

He attended meetings
between Douglas and oth-"
er radical_groups, includ-
mg Arab and natxvc In-

-

dnan actwnsts in thxs coun-"

In all these actwmes he
workcd closely »with
"RCMP offi cers who “de-
briefed”
trip.

He had hls

- -

sion  for turnmg ‘over to
the ‘forceé stolen cheques

instead of disposing of*

them himself. Radicals
had given them to him to
sell at ,cut rates to the
Mafia wnh whom he pre-

,tcnded to bemg connected

on_ instructions of the
RCMP. T

-

»-.u-‘c' .

hlm after each .

_ “butt’
chewed' out” on one occa-

He removed i il fromr
_Douglas’” and other “ugtiv-.
ists’ residences and hclped4
the' Mounties photograph 4
and steam opcn somg let-
tcrs

> : ', ~ _,°*
It was in 1973 the un-?
dercovér agent testified, «
that he was promised a:

job as a cwnhan cmploycc

‘of the RCMP’when thc

Douglas ass:gnmcnt was o
over. -, * :

But in- Novcmbcr ofﬁ
1975, he testified, he was
given $6,000" as sevcrancc
pay and was scnt bac
the US. \
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OTTAWA (CP)
“a paid Royal Canadlan Mounted Po-
"' lice informer who once bugged solici¢’ -
® tor-general Warren, Allmand, com-,
plained yesterday that an ungrateful
RCMP réwarded him for faithful
" service by bouncing him dut of the -
country with only two weeks notice;
Hart t61d the McDonald royal com-
- mission into RCMP wrongdoing ghat
I tape-recorded conversations and
)\ ﬁorted on the movements of black

4

< ragical Roosevelt (Rosie) Douglas;’

LR

between 1971 and 1975. /> % &
That taped conversations mcluded
one with'Allmand in December, 1975,
and another with Nickel~ Belt MP
John Rodriguez of the New Demo-,
cratic Party and a méefing of Doug-
las with members of the NDP provm-
cial caucus_in Victoria in. March
1975.° 74> 2o
. He said that although he had beén‘
promised a full-time job with the
RCMP after the assxgnment ‘was -
completed, and that he had received
steady praise for his work by his.
Mountie handlers, he was told to
clear out by Inspector J S Worrell ln'
late 1975, =
He returned to the U S where he
had been working for the Us. justice,
. department, infiltrating radical black™
gryups ‘such as the Black Panthers;
.pnipr to being sent to Canada on loan
1o}y eRCMP: \. 7). L0

.
e b

L

oy

-

‘
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jave me-the bounce.

“a o
- v{
.\ .
.
-~ PN 1,:-.‘
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;",‘x ’b,-t ‘fl: o
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Warren Hart ’””"Don’t maké promises you don’t’x

'RCMP Sgh t. IJan Brown arranged in~
e

for* whom he worked as chief alde. s

'\9’54 R o7 2 R T

ful. Mounties \ |

!!‘Wi.‘“!

pa/d Ii‘lf@i’ﬁ‘l@i’" says: .

.
L S 4‘4‘, : 'rP

. a..) =

*intend: to* *keep,”Hart told the com:#
_mission, summing up his ¢omplaints”’
about his t:eatment by the force.>
““Don’t step <on people “hb have
helped you ” oA

ey o _-'
. I,‘,*&r/ T e A

Hart told the "commission that? |

1971 that he bé brdught into Canada+’
to help the Mounties infiltrate radical ,,
black groups and keep watch on.*

Douglas £ i\

Douglas was a Caribbe4n radxcal‘
“who was jailed and eventually d.‘«-n
“"ported for his part in the 1969 ran-j,
sackmg of a computer cenfre at ern
-George, lehams University in Mont-5J
realé; ket : -w»

A & e
,Hart was pald $900 a month m e
cash later raised to $1,300, plus ex
penses — moriey on ‘which he said he?
-never pald income taxes -

He. told the commission -that he-;
opened mail at the direction of they;
RCMP and photographed it, some~
times alone and sometimes with the
help of his RCMP handlers e’

Commlssxon counsel * Bruno Pa-
teras said Hart's testimony will tend '
to show that his actions involved vxé{

Jation of immigration laws, tax legi
*lation, infringement of the privileg
of members of Parliament and pos®:

g clble vxolahon of other laws, . }v'
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OTTAWA — (UPO) =4
mall group of black radicals
conspired i-1971 {o assassin-
hie fwo Montreal university
rofessors, the McDonald
roval commission was fold
vesterday:

Warren Hart, 51, an Ameri-
an black who claims to have
been an Royal Canadian

Mounted Police undercover

{he commission, which is in-

that two professors at Sir
George Williams ~University
were {0 be killed by an un-
known. male from the U.S.
for a Yee of 8100 for each as-
sassination.”*.”
..In {estlmon}" vesierday.
Har{ said &5 bodyguard and
hauffeur to black radical
oosevelt (Rosie) Douglas.
¢ bupged conversations in-
icating the insurgents want-
ed fo kilt the Montreal pro-

agen} between 1971-75, told.
vestigating RCMP activities.

_tion plot for their role in éon-'

L]

-him ‘that the assassmatron

fessors 5 a5

Reading from transcnpts
of bugged conversations he
had with the radicals, Hart
said professors Perry Ander-
son and John“O’Brien were’
the objects of an assassina-

vicling the radicils. in the
1959 rampage at the univer-’
sity’s computer complex. -

. At that time, black radicals by

entered the computer centre
of the-university (now called

::'eq,,:..",&: ‘,‘wwﬁ::-1 4

'ﬂt«;-:ﬂ-:{(s

FD-350 (Rev, 11-13-75: Case 1:23-cv-03729 Document 1-11 Filed 12/14/23 Page 22 of 25

Black iz di@ﬁf@”‘ﬁ@f@ ted to murdei
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Concordia. Unwer51ty) and 53

destroyed - the *82° m:lhon
complex.». » . * 4~y C

“In the taped conversanons gz

Hart said. Douglas informed

could*“cost him about $100,
tand) they w;ll have to {md a
man to do it." )

Harl said the radicals con-
sidered the use of bombs io
kil Anderson and O'Brien.
buf but re;ected the idea be-~

LA A £

o cruited in 1971 by the REMP |

WARREN HART "
Bombs were rejected "

cansé it cou!d fatally harm
some black students at the
um\'ersuy -

A bomb would be danger-

..P

PO/ §-AF R L

% ~“'A lot of them are black stu-’

4 lems obtaining & ;suitable:
" gun, wzthasﬂencer *‘,ﬁ_-.‘a-

-"Hart told the commission

foweew 3%y m,

Moni i"@&l P f@S@i"S -probe: told

ons mth 50 many sindents in desplte a promlse “of af
‘the Schooly” Hart said, read- time job from the fede

ing from the tape iranscrzpts -force. . :

dents;” -,y T el

looked like and needed 2 uni: times.
3 versity yearbook to identify
them. There weré afso prob-

L.

In “testimony Tuesday :

headed by Justice David
M¢Donald that he’ was-Te<

to infiltrate black radical
groups and that he once
bugged Warren Allmand. .

who' was; then thé salicifor *
general.- \ -

As a reward. he said\the. .
RCMP deported him’in 175 -

w;lh onIv two weeks notice ,
N " !

‘&Q. n
-~
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“He sdid he was paid 580
_month in cash. later raised
24 Despite’ the: plans fo kill 'S1.300. plus_expenses. T
the teachers, Hart said. the-*RCMP. o Keep him und
radicals did'not know whal “cover, had him move his 1
% Anderson and’ O’Brien dence m Toronto ma
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L Mountxc informer War—
«ren Hart will be” asked. to,_-
¢ namc a murderer he- says’
is being protected in"Can-
ada when Hart appears at”

-

a seéret hcarmg of the-
¢ McDonald ' royal . ‘commis- Haid .Jf*’\vw* v

sion on RCMP “wrongdo-
ing, commission _counsel”
- Brusio Pateras said~ Wed-
nesday. © & Sy O,
Hart's " allegatlon IS
. made in a taped inférview
" with Montreal television ~
“station CFCF aired a year
ago, a transcript of which
was issued by the" commis-
" ‘sion durmg Harts sccond
~aday of tcstlmony.. + 5

(A videotape of the P"O;- s:ons arc not yct “decided. ¢

ram also wa& showﬁ lo

b
(.OmMISSIOI'l lawyers at thc,,.m oap

. end of the day's hcarlng to-
'avenfy that the transcript’;
prepared by thc RCMPE*%

program,}..* 1% »,»v
¢ ™ Pateras said i in an“inter-33

view that he. .also pians 16-.

-ask RCMP “officers, °°"?{ someonc L right™ therc in ¢

P

“nécted wnh “Hart dun‘ng

his 4% ‘yéars in Canada- tox«

give more details about a

© eia A

; at Sir Gcorge Williams.
Umvcrsuy in Montreal in
1971 That ‘would also,
chly “be behind, closed:
., doorse t LT e S0 sy

; A~ ‘pariphrased ° trans-

‘ cnptd’gL_d.lscussmns cof t‘lle‘
~murder, plot was_ also -, 2

v«x:- ber ¥
e

“:‘...w.f-— Arya O o

>
- >,
y

"1 NATEONAL

"br ught 105, Canada -
L1971 (0

oomcndes wnh thc actualv‘*‘

murder plot by black rad:- 3 J‘hcrcs a bastard con-' wm, counscl for thc ‘royal o

cals against twb “professors », "°°l°d>

:in Canada and_ hcs a_muf :

"'hu
Formcr Liberal sohc:tor; ,laws., s

o s p——

= TR T “T T T e Aem

mformcr, f lli”’ﬁe :

Ty rh '1‘:». ¥ 2
' z%«i{\:""\ l ‘\:3

e

urde'r’fef :
g “ -" R \ u" :\- " «"5’"::'!':
_in 1978 that Hart"was em-
ploycd by the Mounties, --."
But “Richard, Mongeau
counsei for the RCMP, is
refusmg to gonfirm or"
deny.ﬁpubllcly any* of 1
Yl g ‘Har: al!egatlons made -
lcasea Wcﬂneséay, based undgr 03117 and i§ 11')’"'8;
On sccf-‘el tapc recordlngsn to prcvcnt Ihc cOmmISSloni
made “by. Hart“h’ wermoe. o from cxamlmng RCMP--

3 Patcras $aid the tcstlmo- documents or, members o1
L.ny may cvcnﬁm]ly be “re-, thc forcc 0 pubhc et
“leased by, ‘the commission, “might °°"°b6ral° Jhis sto-..
b o 2

1f it dctcrmmes natlo(naL .):"' V£ ld} th
secunty “Wwould rot_be 'dd-~ ongcau to i
. maged,” as _has _beén thevm‘ss'on Jrcanesioy JiE
case w;th somc prevmus “taking thls sland ttt)):caus
m camera tcsumon.’i« the RCMP must ot

1 7 t0 be making every possu-g
Dates Of thc COSCd ik blc chfort to. protect “its’
\-'si laps S ] w3

Hories U S""‘ i o8 rce_s, even if~onc_of its
S a"“ govern 'égents 1dcntxﬁes himself
tfundcrcovcr agenh

publlcly, and even if -the.d
- mlmster rcspons:ble for”

s?'pfﬁo?ﬂradlcal'\-
AT T i S B T the”, ?orcc' conﬁrms ‘hisy

;black:"groups: for ‘the™ e 't'ny. el S

RCMP says m the. tclews-"» “]‘h RCMP shl'zfiv‘;?fj
mtcrv:ew._ Th’ oS, et

fesS, 8oy ued other “sources3
murﬁcrcr in, Canada thatg - '_g

: . mlght rcfuse to’ work fo
bemg prowctcd that, Killed the, Moumlcs if- fhey allow}

.oné 0{' thcm to ‘be’ eXpose
pubhcly R r:_‘ ‘."L & ‘,’;:“%.h

wacver, Ross Good-"

0 name

» '”_‘ ~’,|$" --‘

%
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m arcrRad e,

Canada and l_zdont want
to menuon hlm e B

with” oné of . the ° commission’ Iookmg 1nt05
“most rwpccted nnwcrsmw RCMP wrongdomg,éf
argucd that Hart’ has tes-]
dcrcr and thcres nothmg» uﬁed in’ pubhc upder
thcy can d° abou; it or h°1 oath tha‘fr he’ partictpatod%
splll his guts. »;ta S .x i opcrations&whlch b_roke;;

R
gencral fcan-Jacques Blais X Thc fwarmgs

SRR
admltted s the, Commons’ today. s e 5..**;%
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4 Globe and Mall Reportes

OTTAWA — Like its
.“sounterparts in the United
" States, the RCMP proved i
last week how rattled it can.
get when one of its spies
comes in from the cold.

The Mounties launched a
barrage of legal arguments
before the McDonald
Commission in an attempt
to prevent the commission
from publicly producing
documents from RCMP
files that would link the
force to a self-described
former agent, Warren Hart.

Mr. Justice David McDo-
nald and his two fellow
commissioners will - rule

1 By ROBERT SH:PPA\\I?

|

tomorrow on this point, the .
first of a series of legal skir-
mishes in a battle to deter-
.mine whether the particu-
'lar Mounties, who were Mr
Hart’s *“handlers” for \he

J; years he was in Cana

ill testify i m pubhc, ort
fy at all.

.The man at the centre of

this controversy — Warren
Hart, a 51-year-old U.S. citi- ,
zen — is no Kim Philby or j: S
Phillip Agee, the veteran

CIA agent whose revela-{ _*'7,“

tions :about agency plotss

“ rocked U.S. public opinion - fir.

in the early 1970s, -. .
Although he stylés him-
self as an “agent” rather
than an informer, Mr. Hart
is more of a police freelanc-
Cer who likes to cultivate a,
" tough-guy image, connec-
tions with the underworld.
and an air of mystery, not
urilike Gordon Liddy, the
Watergate “plumber” with
the hazy CIA background.
He would not, for exam-
ple, swear under oath be-
fore the commission that
the birthdate shown on his
U.S. passport was a true
one, and he flatly refused to
discuss many aspects of his
past, including the 18
months he spent recently
with Space Research Corp.,"
a firm under investigation -
by both the RCMP and a
in the
. United States, concerning

there when he was bounced

The director of security
jjor Space Research is
former Mountie, Donalg
f cCleery, who felt he wa

rongfully dismissed fromh -
%e force and whose revela- .!
tions about RCMP wrongdo-
ing in 1977 led to the estab-
lishment of the McDonald-
‘Commission, “":; «* % .55
. After suffering an m]ury -
while in' the U.S. _Army
during the Korean War, Mr.
Hart seems to have drifted
into undercover for the U.S.
Justice , ‘Department  in |
Maryland, _infiltrating- the
Black Panthers “there be.'
cause of his knowledgé of
explosives. He says he was
on loan to the Justice De-.
partment from the army
but there was no job for him

from Canada in 1975.

Mr. Hart says he was told
that he was the first person
in the history of the Justice
Department to be lent to
another country. If true, it
raises the question of why
he Mounties would so bh-

tly disregard an internh- -
tional obligation of thiskir!
1}y reneging on the promic
f a full-time job ¢ and deport ,

~ o=

4

* arms sales to South Africa.

. .
rJz

11/

. Hart “with only tw
W) ks notice so0’he would),
nc be able to return, ash
ch rges. .. :

*In many respects, a prod-
= uct of the excesses of police
' intelligence operations. in,
the United ' States im the
sixties, Mr. Hart is a strong
anti-Communist who, al- :
though a U.S. citizen, justi- |
fied illegal acts he per-
formed for the RCMP.on
grounds of patriotism.

“I call it servmg my.
country. Or serving a coun-
try that I was assigned to, !
an ally country. 1 would no |
way ever serve a Commu-
‘nist country. But if my
country which assxgned me
4o Canada told me"to 30

4«,

Smtia

M&—L% %=

wpuld my own, then ¥/fdel
that I was justified in doing
what ] was ordered to do.?

His~ evidence indicates

? the degree to which

“, te ' their U.S. countlir-
arts. After being recruiti¥ !
1971, Mr. Hart was as-
« Signed to ingratiate himself
“" with Roosevelt Douglas, a
bf leadmg black radxcal at] the
; time.: 2 .2 v .
L,' Mr. Hart, testmed he
: , Opened other people’s mall, >
t“tapped phones withouty
* warrants, possessed stolen
‘merchandise and illegal
, weapons and bugged con-,
versations wth politicians
without their knowledge, all
on the instructions of the,
RCMP. Mr. Hart"also rev-
elled in the technologicai
gadgetry of his profession,’
including cars .and tape
machines. One such device,$
t a tape recorder in a boot, -
~ was abandoned after re-
. péatedly short—circuiting m
" wet weather.™
" “You can't be an ang’e‘ﬁc

tthe
CMP were eager to en?:

H

person “or a Boy Scout,
said of his role. !

His biggest thrill wis
" taping a conversation be-
tween Mr. Douglas and

'Warren Allmand, then so-
" “licitor-general. But he also_

* “flipped the switch” on’,

“ NDP MP John Rodriguez

?’and ‘the B.C. provmcnal
.NDP caucus.

f"” “Hey, even for me that
* was big. I was pleased by it
"and 1 assumed they (the

+ RCMP) were as well,” Mr.
Hart said. .

(He says all this taping
"was done on the implicit, in"’
,some ‘cases explicit, direc- .
"fion of the RCMP, using the

“force’s equipment. The Gnly»
time he used his own equip-
ment ‘was when he taped
, the conversation between
" himself and one, of his 4
_RCMP handlers when he

“was being warned that -
higher-ups wanted him out
- of the country. For reasons
'he has never explained, he

. left the tape of that conver-

* sation behind in Maryland D«
The Mounties say they -

't publicly discuss Mr.,

. Hart’s case because of th
plinciple ‘of protection o

bs( rces, ,which is akin toj

;“. ..a code - of honor

\
’

heall 4

Heit e unsecret secret age%ﬂ
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tamong police forces,” the!
.lawyer - acting for' the"
-RCMP argued last week. .

The RCMP are worried
that informants will stop
.coming forward if they
think their identities could
beoome the subject of pub-
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changé RCMP procedures

regarding informers.. But!

he admitted under. cross-)
‘examination’last week thatX -
he had at one time sough .
money from the RCMP. % ]
- H Mr. Hart’s story goes"
aunchallenged, why would,
Juture’ informers want °to
volunteer their services if
they see they are going to
be unceremoniously heaved
out once their services are
no longer required. -, :
The legal battle” lines
have been drawn over what ’
. seems an absurd and minor
point — & receipt for ex-
es — the production of
which, RCMP . lawyers
3 argue, could go to the heart
1" of the force's informant
systemi. v o w7 spis 3]
But the RCMP is usiyg-
the McDonald CommissiCy
at this point t6 set prell
edents in some of its othe}j «
legal battles., The force notd
only fears some of its sourc-: v
es may dry up-if they think
their identities,aré not be- ]
ing adequately protected, It
-is  also’" concerned * about |
weakening its legal position:
before the Quebec: police:
probe — the Keable Com- |
mission — which has been
tnmasking police informs.
ers during the era of the

LA ]

IR MBETN A O
lic hearings, lawyer Ri-
chard Mongeau said, ad-
ding, “It is very important
- that the RCMP be seen as

acting” and making repre-

sentations very strongly in
. order 10 protect ils sourc-
‘-, However, the forcé's
. obsession for secrecy in this
. case seems odd, in that

. Warren Hart 'has come
#" forward on his own seeking
;- publicity and redress, not
§ protection. As well, hie was

N TR

~ v’ 1. " G- - (: ” - Y 7 B
. "Warren Hart ft RCMP inquiry fast week ' *floL,'eQ the: Supreme. Court of ;

“crisis; as well as be.

PR

e < - Canada in a case- about)
identified as an RCMP in-

n-  identifying sourcés which?
formant by former Seolici- stems from Ontario’s. Krev-
tor-General- Jean-Jacques er Commission into the |
" Blais in the House. of * confidentiality -of _ health-
Comnionsinl978. - ~ -  records, . x . i

When Mr. Hart’s story

N

Lawyers for the RCM

first emerged two years.ago - did not object when a Moun-

— through Tory MP Elmer tie , informer _identified .

MacKay — he said he want-  himself and festified before .
- ed to emigrate to Canada the TLaycraft inquiry* in';
. because his second wifeand Alberta in 1978. His”evi-?

- child were Canadian. On dence. corrohorated' the

the witness stand Jast week, ~ alibi of an officer, whose {
. he said the purpose of his conduct ,was under ques. 1
coming Eogward was 10 tion. w ;Y
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